
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE 

ISSUANCE OF ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT’S 

UNLIMITED TAX REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016 

 

DATE: September 20, 2016 

  
 
Request for approval of an order authorizing the issuance of the District’s Unlimited Tax 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; establishing sale parameters; authorizing the execution of a 
bond purchase contract and escrow agreement, approving an official statement; and 
enacting other provisions relating to the issuance and sale of bonds. 
 
 
 
 
 ********************  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the order authorizing the issuance of 
Ector County Independent School District’s Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016. 
 
 ******************** 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

Tom Crowe      David Harwell 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief Financial Officer 


